
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 1 of  21

CITY OF HEMET PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF HEMET PLANNING COMMISSION WAS
CONVENED BY CHAIRMAN DUISTERMARS ON TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006 AT
6:00 P.M. AT THE CITY OF HEMET COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 450 EAST LATHAM
AVENUE, HEMET, CALIFORNIA.

Present: Chairman Bob Duistermars, Vice Chairman Nick Jones and
Commissioners Wigs Mendoza, Eric McBride and Mayzelle Rhoten 

Absent: None

Staff Present: Principal Engineer Jorge Biagioni, Associate Planner Bernard
Chase, Associate Planner Loretta Domenigoni, Deputy City
Attorney Tom Jex, City Planner Ron Running, Principal Planner
David Sawyer, Minutes Secretary Nancie Shaw and Battalion
Chief Dave VanVerst

Invocation and Flag Salute: Commissioner Mendoza

I. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no members of the public who wished to address the Commission.

II. AMENDMENTS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

There were no amendments or additions to the agenda.

III. HEMET UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UPDATE 

There was no Hemet Unified School District Update due to the absence of a
representative.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 2 of  21

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 34117 (Continued from July 18, 2006)
APPLICANT: David Dudek Cap Appraisal
AGENT: Scott Peters – Sterling Land Services
LOCATION: Southeast corner of Thornton Avenue and Buena Vista

Street (525 East Thornton Avenue)
PLANNER: Loretta Domenigoni
DESCRIPTION: A request for review and approval of a tentative tract

map to convert an existing 16-unit apartment complex
into 16 condominium units.

Associate Planner Domenigoni advised the Commission that staff was requesting that this
item be continued to the Planning Commission meeting of September 19, 2006. 

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion to continue.

It was MOVED by Vice Chairman Jones and SECONDED by Commissioner Rhoten to
continue Tentative Tract Map No. 34117 as an open public hearing to the Planning
Commission meeting of September 19, 2006.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride,
Mendoza and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

B. TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 34116 
APPLICANT: Alex Lisnevsky
AGENT: Matt Hussions – Aquila Development
LOCATION: 204 North Mayflower Street (East side of Mayflower

Street between Florida and Devonshire Avenues)
PLANNER: Loretta Domenigoni
DESCRIPTION: A request for Planning Commission review and

approval of the conversion of an existing 20 unit
apartment complex into 20 condominium units and to
vary from the minimum required side and rear setbacks
for required parking.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 3 of  21

Associate Planner Domenigoni advised the Commission that staff was requesting that this
item be continued to the Planning Commission meeting of September 19, 2006.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion to continue the item.

Associate Planner Domenigoni inquired as to whether Chairman Duistermars wished to
open the public hearing and take testimony first.

Chairman Duistermars replied that he did not.

It was MOVED by Commissioner McBride and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza
to continue Tentative Tract Map No. 34117, without opening the public hearing, to the
Planning Commission meeting of September 19, 2006.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride,
Mendoza and Rhoten

NOES:  None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

C. TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33858
APPLICANT: BC Eaton Avenue, LLC
AGENT: Brian Boulio
LOCATION: South side of Eaton Avenue between Sanderson

Avenue and Kirby Street
PLANNER: Tamara Alaniz
DESCRIPTION: A request for Planning Commission review and

approval of a tentative tract map application for the
subdivision of 9.56 acres into thirty-seven (37) single-
family residential lots ranging in size from 7,200 to
12,758 square-feet.

The staff report was presented by City Planner Running on behalf of former Assistant
Planner Tamara Alaniz.  He provided various details regarding the project and offered to
answer any questions.

Chairman Duistermars opened the public hearing at 6:06 p.m. and noted that he had some
questions regarding traffic and play areas for the children.  He asked if the applicant was
present.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 4 of  21

City Planner Running indicated that the applicant had not yet arrived.

Vice Chairman Jones asked if the item could be moved to the end of the agenda so that
the applicant could be present to respond to questions.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion to move the item to be heard following Agenda
Item No. V.H.

It was MOVED by Vice Chairman Jones and SECONDED by Commissioner McBride to
move Agenda Item No. IV.C. to be heard following Agenda Item No. V.H.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride,
Mendoza and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Review of the project resumed at 7:20 p.m.

Chairman Duistermars inquired regarding the intended use of the retention Basin.

Brian Boulio of BC Eaton Avenue, LLC approached the lectern as the project applicant and
responded that at this point they had been planning on fencing the basin, but noted that
if utilizing it for something else was an option they would be happy to do so.  He asked if
it was the Planning Department’s direction to utilize the retention basin as something other
than a retention basin.

Chairman Duistermars indicated that it was the Commission’s direction to do so, and
explained that they would need to work with staff and the Engineering Division on the
issue.

City Planner Running suggested that maintenance of the retention basin as a park facility
be discussed, since it would be a private facility as opposed to a city-maintained facility.

Discussion ensued regarding the layout of the homes, as well as the setbacks and
driveways.

Principal Engineer Biagioni advised the Commission that whenever there was a 66-foot
or wider collecter street, it was very difficult to have driveways along that street.  He noted
that Eaton Avenue was an 88-foot wide collector street.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 5 of  21

Vice Chairman Jones inquired as to why the garages needed to have entry off of Eaton
Avenue, and whether they could come in and out from the back.

Mike Levin of Excel Engineering, 440 State Place, Escondido, California approached the
lectern as an associate of Mr. Boulio and suggested that what he thought he was hearing
was that enhanced architecture was desired, so that the homes would feel more open to
the street.  He noted that he would like access to stay towards the interior cul-de-sacs for
decent circulation purposes, but that he would be concerned with having any driveways
accessible directly off of Eaton because of the size of the infrastructure.

Discussion ensued regarding this issue.

Vice Chairman Jones suggested that an excessive amount of bedrooms was not needed.

Chairman Duistermars asked if there were any members of the public who wished to speak
regarding the project.

Rita Reiman of 1102 Zumis Court, Hemet, California approached the lectern as an
interested resident and asked if the Commission really wanted to encourage large families
with large homes.  She noted that smaller families would need smaller homes and the
schools would be less crowded and there would be less people.  She referred to the
garage situation and suggested that perhaps a garage should be built so that the cars
could enter on one side and exit on the other.

Pat Pierce of 1026 Gloria Drive, Hemet, California approached the lectern as an adjacent
resident, and noted that her home was one that backed up to the proposed development.
She explained that her home was a single-story residence and that she was not at all
happy about a 2-story home backing up to hers.  She suggested that it would ruin her view
and destroy her privacy, and asked that the Commission consider these concerns in their
review of the project.

Chairman Duistermars closed the public hearing at 7:33 p.m.

Commissioner Mendoza suggested that the applicant do some community outreach with
the adjacent residents.

Mr. Boulio indicated that he had met with the nearby elementary school, in an outreach
efffort, and that he would be taking the public concerns into consideration.

Deputy City Attorney Jex noted that a condition needed to be added to the project
regarding the retention basin.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 6 of  21

Chairman Duistermars advised that he would like to see some apparatus placed within the
retention basin area.

Mr. Boulio expressed some concern regarding the legal liability that the Home Owner’s
Association would have regarding the retention basin if it were made into an active park
area.

Chairman Duistermars suggested that Mr. Boulio could work that issue out with staff, and
that he believed that there was some type of mechanism that could be put in place
regarding his concern.

Principal Planner Sawyer read the additional condition regarding the retention basin into
the record as follows:

Condition No. 127: “The proposed detention basin shall be improved
as a dual purpose detention basin and semi-public
park facility with both active and passive uses.”

Commissioner Mendoza referred to the green-building concept, and noted that he hoped
the applicant would incorporate some kind of conservation measures or designs in their
homes.
 
Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion regarding the Environmental Assessment for
Tentative Tract Map No. 33858.

It was MOVED by Commissioner Rhoten and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza to
adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 06-05EA approving Environmental
Assessment No. 05-40.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride,
Mendoza and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution No. 06-07EA.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion regarding Tentative Tract Map No. 33858.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 7 of  21

It was MOVED by Vice Chairman Jones and SECONDED by Commissioner McBride to
adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 06-25 approving Tentative Tract Map No.
33858 as amended.  

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride,
Mendoza and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution No. 06-36.

D. TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 34659
APPLICANT: Cherryl Thompson – SunCal Companies
AGENT: John Vanderelst – AEI-CASC Engineering
LOCATION: Southeast corner of Domenigoni Parkway (Gibbel

Road) and State Street
PLANNER: Loretta Domenigoni
DESCRIPTION: A request for Planning Commission review and

approval for the subdivision of 383.93 acres into sixteen
(16) numbered lots and nine (9) lettered lots to
establish Planning Area boundaries for the Phase 3
development of the McSweeny Farms Specific Plan (SP
No. 01-2).

The staff report was presented by Associate Planner Domenigoni who provided various
details regarding the proposed project.  She indicated that Phases 1 and 2 of the project
were already approved, noting that Phase 1 was currently under construction and Phase
2 had entitlements.  She added that Condition No. 24 (c) should be amended by striking
the very last sentence, as that portion of the condition was covered under Engineering
Condition No. 73.  She noted that Condition No. 24(c) should now read as follows:

Condition No. 24 (c): “Gibbel Road shall be constructed as an 80-foot
right-of-way along the commercial frontage
transitioning to a 66-foot ROW along the residential
frontage with 15 feet of landscaping on the south
side of the street.” 

Chairman Duistermars opened the public hearing at 6:11 p.m.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 8 of  21

Cherryl Thompson of Sun-Cal McSweeny, 1250 Corona Pointe Court, Corona, California
approached the lectern as a representative for the applicant and offered to answer any
questions.

Commissioner Mendoza asked Ms. Thompson if it was correct that they were coordinating
with the Indian tribes, and if they had directly communicated with them regarding the status
of the project as a whole.

Ms. Thompson responded that she spoke with representatives from the Indian tribes on
almost a daily basis, and that they were up to speed with the status of the Specific Plan
as well as all of its sub-projects.

D.J. Wolney of 4061 Newport Road, Hemet, California approached the lectern and asked
if all of the permits had already been obtained for the project, and if he was too late to
dispute.

Chairman Duistermars responded that approvals had already been granted for grading
permits.

Vice Chairman Jones asked Principal Planner Sawyer to provide some explanation
regarding the elevations and drainage of the new projects related to the McSweeny Farms
Specific Plan.

Principal Planner Sawyer advised the Commission that most of the areas that were seen
being graded were already approved and ready to be under construction.  He noted that
the area encompassed by this project, specifically, did not yet have grading permits,
adding that the grading permits would not be coming back to the Planning Commission for
approval, but would rather be approved at a staff level.

Chairman Duistermars explained that the grade had been increased by ½-percent to get
rid of nuisance water, but that what was happening was that the nuisance water was simply
pooling further down from the project.

Vice Chairman Jones asked that the grades for future projects be addressed, or that at the
very least a mechanism should be put in place to alleviate the water issue for those
projects.

Chairman Duistermars closed the public hearing at 6:18 p.m. and asked for a motion.

It was MOVED by Commissioner McBride and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza
to adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 06-30 approving Tentative Tract Map
No. 34659 as amended.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 9 of  21

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars. Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride,
Mendoza and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution No. 06-29.

  

V. PUBLIC MEETINGS

A. SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW NO. 05-19 (Continued from 06-20-06)
APPLICANT: Sagefield Homes
AGENT: Eugene Wilson
LOCATION: Northeast corner of Kit Avenue and Carson Street

(APN: 443-080-035)
PLANNER: Tamara Alaniz
DESCRIPTION: A request for review and approval of the site

development review application related to Zone
Change No. 05-10 and Tentative Tract Map No. 33916
for seven (7) single-family lots with homes on 1.86
acres.

The staff report was presented by City Planner Running on behalf of former Assistant
Planner, Tamara Alaniz.  He provided various details regarding the proposed project,
which, he noted, had been continued from the Planning Commission meeting of June 20,
2006, pending the City Council’s approval of the related Zone Change No. 05-10 and
Tentative Tract Map No. 33916.

Gene Wilson of 12865 Elmfield Lane, Poway, California approached the lectern as the
project applicant and offered to answer any questions.

Chairman Duistermars asked Mr. Wilson if he had checked into the views for the project,
as requested by surrounding residents.

Mr. Wilson offered to place a single-story home on the corner lot.

Chairman Duistermars expressed some concern with Lot No. 6, noting that he would like
to see a single-story unit on that lot as well.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 10 of  21

Mr. Wilson stated that he would be willing to compromise and replace some of the units
with single-story, rather than the planned two-story units.

Vice Chairman Jones suggested that all seven (7) lots should be built with single-story
units.

Mr. Wilson disputed that concept, noting that he would not agree to make all of the lots
single-story.

Chairman Duistermars reiterated that he would like Lot No. 6 to include a single-story unit.

Mr. Wilson suggested that he could switch Lot No. 4, which was to include a single-story
unit, with Lot No. 6, in order to accommodate the request.

Principal Planner Sawyer suggested that the homes should be alternated with single- and
two-story units, with Lot No. 6 as a base.

Chairman Duistermars noted that Lot No. 7 would also need to be single-story in order to
maintain the existing view.

Vice Chairman Jones added that Lot No. 1 should include a single-story unit as well.

A discussion ensued and the following was suggested:

– Lot No. 1 should include a single-story unit
– Lot No. 2 should include a two-story unit
– Lot No. 3 should include a single-story unit
– Lot No. 4 should include a two-story unit
– Lot Nos. 5, 6 and 7 should include single-story units

Mr. Wilson expressed some disagreement with these suggestions, noting that he was not
building tall castles.

Vice Chairman Jones suggested that the item be continued to allow the applicant time to
work things out with staff regarding the single-story versus the two-story units.

Principal Planner Sawyer noted that if the project were continued, it should be continued
to the meeting of October 3, 2006.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion to continue.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 11 of  21

It was MOVED by Commissioner Rhoten and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza to
continue Site Development Review No. 05-19 to the Planning Commission meeting of
October 3, 2006.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride,
Mendoza and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

B. SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW NO. 06-016
APPLICANT: Centex Homes
AGENT: Heather Allen
LOCATION: North side of Fruitvale Avenue between Palm Avenue

and State Street
PLANNER: Loretta Domenigoni
DESCRIPTION: A request for Planning Commission review and

approval to construct 193 single-family residential units
on 27.4 acres within Tract Map Nos. 31796 and 24147.

The staff report was presented by Associate Planner Domenigoni, who provided various
details regarding the proposed project.

Chairman Duistermars referred to Tres Cerritos, noting that if the size of the homes was
observed, there was supposed to be some articulation for those that were visible from the
street.  He added that he wanted to make sure that ANY elevation that was visible from the
street would include articulation, single-story elements, and all of the things that the
backyards have rather than just blank walls.

Associate Planner Domenigoni indicated that it was her understanding that all elevations
would include building articulation on all four sides.

Chairman Duistermars asked if a sight study had been reviewed, and  inquired regarding
what the guidelines stated about how many two-story homes could be built in a row.

Associate Planner Domenigoni noted that she had not seen a sight study, but that most
of the homes were proposed to be two-story.  She explained that the guidelines were
written so that on a public street with a 66-foot right-of-way there could be no more than
three (3) two-story homes in a row.  She noted, however, that Fruitvale Avenue was the
only public street affected by this project, as all of the other streets were internal, and that



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 12 of  21

Fruitvale Avenue was only 55-feet, which meant that the two-story rule would not apply to
this project at all.

Commissioner Mendoza inquired regarding the traffic management plan for the project.

Principal Planner Sawyer noted that traffic management plans were typically imposed at
the map level, but that no map conditions were available at this meeting.

Chairman Duistermars suggested that the connection of the Design Guidelines two-story
limit to the 66-foot right-of-way, as referred to earlier in the evening, be reviewed at the
Council level.

Vice Chairman Jones suggested that the developer could come back with an alternative
plan.

Shauli Rosen-Rager of 42275 Oak Canyon Road, Hemet, California approached the
lectern as an interested resident and advised the Commission that during the previous
week the State of California had publicly recognized the seriousness of global warming,
and were ready to go to great lengths and expense to deal with the issue. He suggested
that the Commission be conscientious of the environment when reviewing this and other
projects.

Rita Reiman of 1102 Zumis Court, Hemet, California approached the lectern as an
interested resident and expressed concern with the fact that everyone was forced to have
a car in the valley, and that kids were growing up and getting cars of their own which were
parked along streets all over town.  She suggested that coming into the City was like
coming into a prison with block walls everywhere.  She asked why the fronts of homes
couldn’t be left open to view.

Greg Mendoza of Centex Homes in Corona, California approached the lectern and advised
the Commission that their concerns were ones that the Planning Department Staff had also
raised.  He noted that the project site was flat with commercial development on one side
and rural residential development on the other side.  He noted that along the north edge
was the Desert Palms Mobile Home Park, which included the closest residential units.  He
advised the Commission that the project was not conditioned to do so, but that they
planned to install a signal light at the intersection of Fruitvale and State Street.  He added
that the setbacks were more than enough to allow two (2) cars to park in every driveway.
He offered to answer any questions that the Commission might have.

Vice Chairman Jones asked what would be done to mitigate the concerns with the number
of two-story homes, and if that number could be reduced.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 13 of  21

Mr. Mendoza responded that some of the floor plans were standard with bonus rooms,
which meant that they would not necessarily include five (5) bedrooms.

Commissioner McBride inquired about whether or not there was a right-of-way issue with
the existing house on Fruitvale Avenue heading east from Palm Street.

Mr. Mendoza indicated that with the presence of that house the right-of-way had been an
issue when the map was originally approved, but that some right-of-way had been
dedicated to alleviate the problem.

Chairman Duistermars stated that he would like to see a sighting study on the project so
that he could visualize exactly what was being proposed relative to the two-story versus
single-story homes.

A discussion ensued regarding this concept.

Chairman Duistermars suggested that the project be continued to the Planning
Commission meeting of October 3, 2006, to allow the applicant time to prepare a sight
study for the project.  He added that, in the meantime, he would like to see the applicant
meet with staff regarding views, parking issues, environmental concerns, the number of
proposed bedrooms, and any other items of concern. 

Commissioner Rhoten indicated that she would also like to see something that layed it all
out.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion.

It was MOVED by Commissioner Rhoten and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza to
continue Site Development Review No. 06-16 to the Planning Commission meeting of
October 3, 2006.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride,
Mendoza and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

C. SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW NO. 06-002 (VENTANA)
APPLICANT: PCG Peppertree, LP
AGENT: Ian Harvey



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 14 of  21

LOCATION: Northwest corner of Menlo and Cawston Avenues –
Peppertree Specific Plan Area 2

PLANNER: Bernard Chase
DESCRIPTION: A request for Planning Commission review and

approval of a Site Development Review application for
the design review of 62 single-family residences with
three (3) model plans and three (3) design themes, as
well as appurtenant landscape and hardscape features
for Peppertree Specific Plan Area 2, Vesting Tract Map
No. 29843, Lot Nos. 59-120.

The staff report was presented by Associate Planner Chase who provided various details
regarding the proposed projects.  He noted that he was intending to present the six (6) site
development review applications collectively, and explained the documents that had been
distributed to the Commission for review of the project.  He added that staff was
recommending approval of all six (6) applications.

Chairman Duistermars asked that the applicant approach the lectern.

Ian Harvey, Director of Community Development for PCG Properites, LP, 1920 Main
Street, Suite 800, Irvine, California approached the lectern and offered to answer any
questions.

Principal Planner Sawyer offered a reminder regarding the issues relative to the driveways,
and noted that staff had worked with the applicant and adjusted the items that were of
concern.  He stated that there were no longer any outstanding issues regarding the
project.

Chairman Duistermars asked if any members of the public wished to speak regarding the
project.

Shauli Rosen-Rager approached the lectern and asked if the recreational facilities would
be open to the public.

Chairman Duistermars replied that they would not be open to the public as the project was
to be a private, gated community.  He noted that it would include some facilities that were
being provided for the grandchildren of the residents, but that they would only be available
to the community residents.

Commissioner Mendoza asked if the applicant had been coordinating the project with the
local Indian tribes.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 15 of  21

Mr. Harvey responded that he had been working with both the Soboba and Pechanga
tribes on a regular basis.

Chairman Duistermars pointed out that it was, in fact, this particular project that started the
interaction with the tribes.

Commissioner Mendoza expressed concern with the fact that no part of the project was
available for low-income seniors.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion regarding Site Development Review No. 06-002.

It was MOVED by Vice Chairman Jones and SECONDED by Commissioner McBride to
adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 06-33 approving Site Development Review
No. 06-002 as presented.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Mendoza
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution No. 06-30.

D. SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW NO. 06-003 (GRAN VIA)
APPLICANT: PCG Peppertree, LP
AGENT: Ian Harvey
LOCATION: Northwest corner of Menlo and Cawston Avenues
PLANNER: Bernard Chase
DESCRIPTION: A request for Planning Commission review and

approval of a Site Development Review application for
the design review of 58 single-family residences with
three (3) model plans and three (3) design themes, as
well as appurtenant landscape and hardscape features
for the Peppertree Specific Plan Area 3, Vesting
Tentative Tract Map No. 29843, Lots 1 - 58.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion regarding Site Development Review No. 06-003.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 16 of  21

It was MOVED by Commissioner Rhoten and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza to
adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 06-26 approving Site Development Review
No. 06-003 as presented.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Mendoza
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution No. 06-31.

E. SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW NO. 06-004 (ENTRADA)
APPLICANT: PCG Peppertree, LP
AGENT: Ian Harvey
LOCATION: Northwest corner of Menlo and Cawston Avenues
PLANNER: Bernard Chase
DESCRIPTION: A request for Planning Commission review and

approval of a Site Development Review application for
the design review of 96 multiple-family residences with
four (4) model plans in fifteen (15) buildings, and
appurtenant landscape and hardscape features for the
Peppertree Specific Plan Area 6, Vesting Tentative
Tract Map No. 29843, Lot No. 125.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion regarding Site Development Review No. 06-004.

It was MOVED by Commissioner Rhoten and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza to
adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 06-27 approving Site Development Review
No. 06-004 as presented.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Mendoza
ABSENT: None



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 17 of  21

Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 06-32.

F. SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW NO. 06-005 (LA RONDA)
APPLICANT: PCG Peppertree, LP
AGENT: Ian Harvey
LOCATION: Northwest corner of Menlo and Cawston Avenues

PLANNER: Bernard Chase
DESCRIPTION: A request for Planning Commission review and

approval of a Site Development Review application for
the design review of 144 multiple-family residences with
four (4) model plans in eighteen (18) buildings, and
appurtenant landcape and hardscape features for the
Peppertree Specific Plan Area 4, Vesting Tentative
Tract Map No. 29843, Lot 122.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion regarding Site Development Review No. 06-005.

It was MOVED by Commissioner McBride and SECONDED by Commissioner Mendoza
to adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 06-34 approving Site Development
Review No. 06-005 as presented.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Mendoza
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution No. 06-33.

G. SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW NO. 06-006 (MONTE VERDE)
APPLICANT: PCG Peppertree, LP
AGENT: Ian Harvey
LOCATION: Northwest corner of Menlo and Cawston Avenues
PLANNER: Bernard Chase
DESCRIPTION: A request for Planning Commission review and

approval of a Site Development Review application for
the design review of 96 multiple-family residences with
two (2) model plans in twelve (12) buildings, and



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 18 of  21

appurtenant landcape and hardscape features for the
Peppertree Specific Plan Area 5, Vesting Tentative
Tract Map No. 29843, Portion of Lot Nos. 123 and 124.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion regarding Site Development Review No. 06-006.

It was MOVED by Commissioner McBride and SECONDED by Commissioner Rhoten to
adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 06-28 approving Site Development Review
No. 06-006 as presented.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride
and Rhoten

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Mendoza
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution No. 06-34.

H. SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW NO. 06-007 (COMMUNITY FACILITIES)
APPLICANT: PCG Peppertree, LP
AGENT: Ian Harvey
LOCATION: Northwest corner of Menlo and Cawston Avenues
PLANNER: Bernard Chase
DESCRIPTION: A request for Planning Commission review and

approval of a Site Development Review application for
the design review of the Recreation Center, project
entry gates, fencing & landscaping and community pool
areas for the Peppertree Specific Plan development,
Vesting Tentative Tract Map No. 29843.

Chairman Duistermars asked for a motion regarding Site Development Review No. 06-007.

It was MOVED by Commissioner Rhoten and SECONDED by Commissioner McBride to
adopt Planning Commission Resolution Bill No. 06-35 approving Site Development Review
No. 06-007 as presented.

The MOTION was carried by the following vote:

AYES: Chairman Duistermars, Vice Chairman Jones and Commissioners McBride
and Rhoten



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 19 of  21

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Mendoza
ABSENT: None

Planning Commission Resolution No. 06-35

VI. PLANNING DIRECTOR ITEMS

A. MAJOR PROJECTS UPDATE
An update of major projects within the City of Hemet (to be provided at the
meeting).

No major projects update was provided due to the absence of Planning Director Masyczek.

VII. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS

Commissioner Mendoza asked if the City’s traffic would still be at a “D” Level of Service
with all of the developments that had been approved at the meeting, or if it would exceed
that level.

Principal Planner Sawyer responded that he believed that the “D” Level of Service was an
average in the City, and that the development projects that were approved at the meeting
were not significant enough to have a large impact on the Level of Service for traffic.

Vice Chairman Jones asked if a list of the City’s streets that were currently at an “F” Level
of Service could be provided.

Principal Planner Sawyer indicated that he would try to provide that list at the next
meeting.

Vice Chairman Jones inquired about the status of the Re-Planet Recycling Facility located
in the Albertson’s Shopping Center at the corner of Palm and Florida Avenues.

Principal Planner Sawyer responded that there was an existing code case regarding the
facility, and that the owner was given a deadline to come in and submit an application,
although he was unaware of whether that deadline had yet expired.  He explained that
former Assistant Planner Tamara Alaniz had been working on the issue, and that he had
forgotten to get an update from her before she left.  He stated that he would check on the
status and provide an update at the next meeting.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 20 of  21

Council Member, Brian Christie, who was present in the audience, noted that there was
to be a discussion regarding that item at the SET meeting the following day.

Commissioner Mendoza referred to some complaints that he had received regarding pests
– more specifically, rats – that had been reported to the City, but never resolved.  He
asked if that could be checked into, and indicated that he would provide the telephone
number of the concerned resident that he had spoken with.

Commissioner Mendoza also asked if a discussion could be added to a future agenda
regarding the percentage of commercial and industrial land that was available in the City,
and what the City’s plans for it included.

Chairman Duistermars stated that the Commission’s concerns regarding the limitations in
the Code which limited the City’s ability to restrict two-story units should be conveyed to
the City Council.

Commissioner Mendoza asked what the General Plan’s policies were relative to the
percentage of affordable housing within the City.

VIII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

There were no additional future agenda items requested.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 City of Hemet Planning Commission Minutes

SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

09-05-06 Approved.wpd Page 21 of  21

IX. ADJOURNMENT

It was MOVED by Vice Chairman Jones, SECONDED by Commissioner Rhoten and
unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting at 7:46 p.m. to the regular meeting of the City
of Hemet Planning Commission scheduled for Tuesday, September 19, 2006 at 6:00 p.m.
to be held at the City of Hemet Council Chambers located at 450 E. Latham Avenue,
Hemet, California 92543.

                                                               
Bob Duistermars, Chairman               
Hemet Planning Commission             

ATTEST: 

                                                           
Nancie Shaw, Minutes Secretary
Hemet Planning Commission


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21

